Trash location background

Trash location is currently encroaching with a concrete pad into the Cairns Right of Way. Waste
Management came onsite and made the determination that the movement of the dumpster would not be

safe. The attached image is where the current dumpster is located, with a grease bin, and the letter from
Waste Management.

Planning Commission recommended that the portion of the concrete pad be removed from the Cairns ROW,
and a screening fence be placed on the remaining bin.



From: carey@stonecreekcatering.com

To: Kim White
Subject: FW: Daven Haven WM container placement site check
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:21:43 PM

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Heve Ls the Letter from WM.

Thanks

From: Connour, Amy <AConnour@wm.com>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:06 PM

To: carey@stonecreekcatering.com

Cc: Moore, David <dmoore39@wm.com>

Subject: Daven Haven WM container placement site check

Reference account 12-42823-73007

March 61 2023

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Barnes,

Allow sender | Block sender

After physical review of the desired relocation of the dumpster currently at 604 Marina Drive. It

is our recommendation that the dumpster remain in same location where we are currently

servicing. The desired location would be unsafe and difficult for servicing due to narrow drive,

trees and electrical wires from the line poles. From this recent evaluation, in winter with the

high snow berms, compounded with the narrow drive, and other obstacles it would be virtually

impossible to service.

Inspection date February 27th 2023/ Inspected by Dave Moore our lead driver.

Respectfully,

Amy Connour

Sr. Operations Specialist
Four Corners Area
aconnour@wm.com

321 E. Byers Ave/ PO Box 70
Hot Sulphur Springs, CO 80451

MIASTE MANAGEMENT
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